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Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern,

The following application is submitted by Multi-Tech Systems, Inc. for a Class Il Permissive Change. This
pertains to the RBS304 host device containing the Murata module FCC ID AU792U22F10870.

The purpose of this application is to add a new antenna and to utilize the RBS304 in portable exposure
conditions (<= 20 cm separation distance from the user). The Murata 1SJ radio module will be used in
the host device model RBS304 and shall operate in the 902-928MHz per FCC 15.247

Sincerely,

T A —

Signature Date: July 24, 2024

Name: Tim Gunn
Title: Director of Technical Engineering Services.
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